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Request for Proposal No 18-11 

Residential Solid Waste Collection, Disposal and Recycling Services 

Addendum 1 

Date Issued: January 29, 2019 

 

THE FOLLOWING LIST INCLUDES CLARIFICATIONS AND RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED FROM 

BIDDERS 

Questions (Q) are shown below in the order received, followed by the City’s answer (A).  Respondents 

are strongly encouraged to thoroughly read all of the material provided below. 

 

1. Q: What is the expiration of the current contract and start date of the new contract? 

A:  The current contract expires on March 31, 2019 and the new contract is expected to start on 

April 1, 2019. 

2. Q: Does the Customer Service Center need to be located within the City limits of Doraville? 

A: No, the Customer Service Center does not have to reside physically in the City of Doraville; 

however, the RFP requests certain hours of availability by phone for customer service.  In 

addition to traditional forms of communication, phone-in customer service augmented by the 

use of the latest technology such as mobile apps, off hour messaging, so forth, will be 

considered a plus. 

3. Q: Will renewal terms be part of the negotiated contract or will the City automatically re-bid the 

contract in three years. 

 A: Renewal terms will be a part of the negotiated contract to the extent permitted by City 

 ordinance and state law. 

4. Q: Will existing garbage and recycling carts remain in place post-transition (if awarded to a 

different hauler) or are new carts required of any hauler (incumbent or new hauler)? 

 A: The successful contractor will be expected to provide garbage and recycling carts.  

5. Q: Is section B “Cost Proposal” required to be separately sealed from the Technical Proposal 

Section? 

 A: The Cost Proposal should be submitted in the same package with the Technical Proposal. 

6. Q: What is the start date of this project? 

 A:  The start date is expected to be April 1, 2019. 

7. Q: What is the term? 
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 A: The term is for 2 years with an option for a third year.  The City reserves the right to consider 

in one-year increments an option forth year and fifth year if financially beneficial to the City.  

8. Q: Is it the City’s request that trash be collected in 95-gallon carts and recycle in 65-gallon carts? 

 A: The City expects the contractor to provide 95- and 65-gallon carts for trash and recycling at 

the request of the individual customer. Some residents generate different amounts of trash and 

recycling than others.  

9. Q: Please provide annual tons for MSW collected. 

 A: Residential Trash currently is 1,838 tons annually 

10. Q: Please provide annual tons for Recycle collected? 

 A. Residential Recycle 333 tons annually 

11. Q: Please provide annual tons for Yard Waste collected. 

 A. Yard Waste 129 tons annually 

12. Q. Please provide annual tons for Bulk collection. 

 A. Not known. 

13. Q. Will CPI increases be considered in the final agreement? 

 A. Please refer to page 10 of the RFP. 

14. Q. Scope of Work, page 6, Section A, item B: Please describe the service requirements and scope 

for three annual city-wide cleanups. 

 A. The City of Doraville expects the successful contractor to provide pickup and disposal of items 

brought to specific locations on the days of the annual city-wide cleanup  

15. Q. Scope of Work, page 6, Section B: Please provide copy of Code 15-56 related to yard waste. 

 A. The City of Doraville’s Code of Ordinances can be found on link on the City’s main page of its 

website. http://www.doravillega.us/  

16. Q. Scope of Work, page 6, Section D: What type of recyclables are being placed into the open 

tops located at the park? 

A: All aluminum items, paper products, plastic containers and cardboard are items that should 
be placed in the recycle bins.  

17. Q. Scope of Work, page 7, Section F: May we please have a copy of last years’ worth of tonnage 
reports? 

 A: Please refer to the responses above in items 9,10, 11, 12. 

http://www.doravillega.us/
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18.  Q. Additional Service Pages 10: For the multi-family residential units, how many individual 

properties are included within the 900, and how many carts will be used at each of the 

individual properties?  Or alternatively, will you please provide the total number of recycle carts 

needed to service the multifamily communities. Are these also serviced 1x per week? 

 A: Please use 900 as the number of recycling carts with once per week pickup for multi-family 

residential units in your pricing. 

19. Q. When will the effective date of the new contract be? 

 A. The start date is expected to April 1, 2019. 

20. Q. Is the City currently being serviced on multiple route days? 

 A. Yes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


